
From: Contra Costa Winegrowers
To: Ewen, Joshua; Gale, Darin; =yCouncil Members; Ogden, Tim
Cc: Kelli Nunn; Michele Lucay
Subject: Agenda item C.1
Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 10:29:45 AM

CAUTION – EXTERNAL SENDER

Good Morning,

I am writing this email on behalf of the Contra Costa Winegrowers Association.

It has come to our attention that there is an agenda item for this evening's council meeting,
regarding the John Marsh Historic Trust and the request for funding of the Interpretive Center
on that site.

This proposal was presented to the Ag Enterprise Committee on May 2, 2022.  Present were
the  Ag Enterprise committee, Ag Advisory committee and current COB council members
Susannah Meyer, and Johnny Rodriguez. Also in attendance were Tom Bloomfield, Kelli
Nunn, Sean McCauley, Steve Gurskey, Jessica Enos, Jessica Stonebarger, Patrick Johnson and
Ken Hagen,  All of which serve on the board of Harvest Time of Brentwood, and the Contra
Costa Winegrowers Association.

This proposal was strongly and unanimously opposed by all in attendance, and the intention to
present to City Council was declined by Ag Enterprise committee members and council
members Susannah Meyer and Johnny Rodriguez.

The City created the Ag Enterprise Committee to oversee and recommend to Council, what
specific Ag-initiatives should be funded by mitigation monies.  This has been a standing
committee for 20 years. 

In addition, the City approximately five years ago added an Ag Advisory Committee to the
Council Ag Enterprise Committee. The Advisory committee and those in who attend these
meetings, are composed of Harvest Time, Contra Costa Winegrowers and other related farm
interests.

We believe the current system has served the Ag community well, and improved by adding the
Ag Advisory Committee. There is now a system of transparency and accountability.

These funds are "Mitigation Funds'', for the loss of agricultural lands in the City of
Brentwood,by the City of Brentwood.  These funds are not "City Funds".  In 1990 the prime
agricultural ground designated "Ag-Core", was reduced from 14,500 acres, to 11,000 acres. 
Much of that reduction came from development in the city limits of Brentwood.

These funds are "sacred" to East County Agricultural Interests, and should solely be used to
preserve and promote East County Agriculture through the current vetting process.

While the agricultural community acknowledges the John Marsh House's place in East County
history, and the work of the John Marsh Historic Trust past and present, we are confident that
there should be funds more suitable and available for this proposed project.





From: Tsubota, Miki
To: =yCouncil Members
Cc: =yDepartment Directors
Subject: Response to Questions on Agenda Item B.7
Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 11:40:25 AM
Attachments: Towhee1.jpg

Good morning, Mayor and Council Members.  Below are our responses to questions from
Council Member Rarey on Agenda Item B.7.  Feel free to contact me if you have any
additional questions.  Thank you.
 
-Miki
 
From: Rarey, Karen 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:24 PM
To: Tsubota, Miki <mtsubota@brentwoodca.gov>
Cc: Ogden, Tim <togden@brentwoodca.gov>; Mulder, Bruce <bmulder@brentwoodca.gov>
Subject: Agenda Item B.7
 
Miki,
 
I have a question regarding Agenda Item B.7. I can understand reimbursing a developer for the
land associated with a future park, but why are we reimbursing the developer now for "park
improvements to be constructed by a residential developer (Purpose And Recommendation,
page 100)."
 
Don't we generally reimburse developers after they build infrastructure/parks?
 
Response: Under the Agreement Term 3.1, no fee credits or reimbursements shall be allowed
for any improvement that has not been constructed and accepted by the City or bonded in
accordance with City ordinances and policies or secured by the developer.  For this particular
development project, the park land has been dedicated to the City, the design has been
completed, but the larger of the 2 parks has not been constructed yet.  The Developer has,
however, provided a bond for the value of the park construction.  Approximately $509k in fee
credits will be provided for the remaining 39 building permits, and approximately $415k cash
payment will be made upon construction completion and acceptance of park improvements as
outlined in the staff report.
 
And if we do pay them before construction, why are we paying interest?
 
Response: Per our Development Fee Program, our impact fees are adjusted each July by an
inflationary factor published in the Engineering News Record (“ENR”) San Francisco
Construction Cost Index.  This year, the ENR Index was 14.1%, meaning our impact fees
increased by 14.1% starting July 1.  Developers are required to pay these higher fees, but they
are also entitled to equivalent reimbursement adjustments if they construct certain
infrastructure/parks per our Development Fee Program.
 
Have permits for those remaining 39 lots (page 101) been pulled yet and impact fees paid?
 
Response: 121 permits have been pulled, including full payment of impact fees; 39 permits
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still remain to be pulled to which park credit will be applied.
 
And if not, why are we reimbursing fee credits?
 
Response: It has been our standard practice to issue fee credits at time of building permit
issuance first before reimbursing in cash.  Lump sum cash payments are typically avoided to
assist in cash flow for on-going CIP projects. 
 
On Page 111 in Exhibit A, what does "ENR July 2022  (at 14%)" stand for?
 
Response: See response above regarding the ENR Index.
 
If the park has been built, can you provide images of the complete park and when did the
maintenance period begin?
 
Response: The smaller of the two parks (Towhee) has been completed and was accepted by
the City in March 2022 (see photo attached); the larger park (Magpie) will begin construction
next month.
 
Also, why are park improvements going through the Public Works Dept. and not Parks &
Rec?
 
Response: While the Parks Department oversees planning, design, construction and
maintenance of parks, our department oversees the implementation of the Development Fee
Program, including fee credits / reimbursements.
 
Thanks,
Karen
 
 

Miki Tsubota| HE/Him/His | why pronouns?
Director of Public Works/City Engineer
Public Works
150 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513-1164
Phone: 925.516.5168
Fax: 925.516.5421
mtsubota@brentwoodca.gov 

Title: Like us on facebook
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From: Tsubota, Miki
To: =yCouncil Members
Cc: =yDepartment Directors
Subject: Response to Questions on Agenda Item B.7
Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 3:00:27 PM
Attachments: Magpie Landscape - approved plans sheet 6.pdf

Magpie Landscape - approved plans sheet 10.pdf

Good afternoon, Mayor and Council Members.  Council Member Rarey  asked if Magpie Park will
have  playground amenities with shade structures.  Yes: the park will have a variety of playground
amenities, such as play structures, swings, shade structure, etc.  I’ve attached excerpts from the
construction plans showing more detailed information about these amenities.  Feel free to contact
me if you have any additional questions.  Thank you.
-Miki
 
 

From: Tsubota, Miki 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 11:40 AM
To: =yCouncil Members <Councilmembers@brentwoodca.gov>
Cc: =yDepartment Directors <departmentdirectors@brentwoodca.gov>
Subject: Response to Questions on Agenda Item B.7
 
Good morning, Mayor and Council Members.  Below are our responses to questions from
Council Member Rarey on Agenda Item B.7.  Feel free to contact me if you have any
additional questions.  Thank you.
 
-Miki
 
From: Rarey, Karen 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:24 PM
To: Tsubota, Miki <mtsubota@brentwoodca.gov>
Cc: Ogden, Tim <togden@brentwoodca.gov>; Mulder, Bruce <bmulder@brentwoodca.gov>
Subject: Agenda Item B.7
 
Miki,
 
I have a question regarding Agenda Item B.7. I can understand reimbursing a developer for the
land associated with a future park, but why are we reimbursing the developer now for "park
improvements to be constructed by a residential developer (Purpose And Recommendation,
page 100)."
 
Don't we generally reimburse developers after they build infrastructure/parks?
 
Response: Under the Agreement Term 3.1, no fee credits or reimbursements shall be allowed
for any improvement that has not been constructed and accepted by the City or bonded in
accordance with City ordinances and policies or secured by the developer.  For this particular
development project, the park land has been dedicated to the City, the design has been
completed, but the larger of the 2 parks has not been constructed yet.  The Developer has,
however, provided a bond for the value of the park construction.  Approximately $509k in fee
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credits will be provided for the remaining 39 building permits, and approximately $415k cash
payment will be made upon construction completion and acceptance of park improvements as
outlined in the staff report.
 
And if we do pay them before construction, why are we paying interest?
 
Response: Per our Development Fee Program, our impact fees are adjusted each July by an
inflationary factor published in the Engineering News Record (“ENR”) San Francisco
Construction Cost Index.  This year, the ENR Index was 14.1%, meaning our impact fees
increased by 14.1% starting July 1.  Developers are required to pay these higher fees, but they
are also entitled to equivalent reimbursement adjustments if they construct certain
infrastructure/parks per our Development Fee Program.
 
Have permits for those remaining 39 lots (page 101) been pulled yet and impact fees paid?
 
Response: 121 permits have been pulled, including full payment of impact fees; 39 permits
still remain to be pulled to which park credit will be applied.
 
And if not, why are we reimbursing fee credits?
 
Response: It has been our standard practice to issue fee credits at time of building permit
issuance first before reimbursing in cash.  Lump sum cash payments are typically avoided to
assist in cash flow for on-going CIP projects. 
 
On Page 111 in Exhibit A, what does "ENR July 2022  (at 14%)" stand for?
 
Response: See response above regarding the ENR Index.
 
If the park has been built, can you provide images of the complete park and when did the
maintenance period begin?
 
Response: The smaller of the two parks (Towhee) has been completed and was accepted by
the City in March 2022 (see photo attached); the larger park (Magpie) will begin construction
next month.
 
Also, why are park improvements going through the Public Works Dept. and not Parks &
Rec?
 
Response: While the Parks Department oversees planning, design, construction and
maintenance of parks, our department oversees the implementation of the Development Fee
Program, including fee credits / reimbursements.
 
Thanks,
Karen
 
 

Miki Tsubota| HE/Him/His | why pronouns?
Director of Public Works/City Engineer
Public Works
150 City Park Way

https://brentwoodca.gov/Pronouns101
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